October 2022 Cedar Valley



47 Years and still running

CVSR DIRECTORS, 2022

Terry Dolezal	560-3818	tdolezal@huppelectric.com
Larry Hampton	521-1946	lh1932@yahoo.com
Whitey Hermansen	361-1100	bhone@aol.com
Roger Hindman	440-7719	36ragtop@gmail.com
Dave Swenka	743-5257	david.swenka@gmail.com

Co-Treasurers: Sharon Davis, Roger Hindman

CVSR Drag City Chairman: Larry Hampton 521-1946 lh1932@yahoo.com

Cedar Valley Street Rods web site address: www.cedarvalleystreetrods.org
Send Website information & pictures to

Dave Swenka @ david.swenka@gmail.com

Send Newsletter information & pictures to:
Mary Markmann @ memark@q.com

Next Meeting Sunday, Dec. 4, 2022

Cedar Valley Street Rods – October Meeting Minutes

October 4, 2022 Meeting at DJ Auto, 16th Ave, Cedar Rapids

Members Present: Kevin R. Sanborn, Sr., Ken & Sandy Smith, Sherri Wilcox, Dave & Lois Bailey, Sandy Weeks, Dave Marsden, Brian Kuennen, Butch Slocum, Earl Sigwarth, Craig Titler, Craig & Lynn Emrich, Mary Markmann, Virgil Dietz, Rose Lockhart, Bruce Cross, Dave & Della Schmuecker, Dave Swenka, Terry & Joyce Dolezal, Roger Hindman, Whitey & Shirley Hermansen, Larry Hampton, Don Mahan.

Whitey Hermansen brought the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m. He thanked Dave Jones for the use of his business for the meeting and to Whitey & Shirley Hermansen for the ice cream and the delicious apple topping made from their trees. Roger Hindman gave the Treasurer's Report. Virgil Dietz made a motion to approve the August minutes as written, seconded by Sandie Weeks.

OLD BUSINESS

- Whitey noted the passing of Bill Weeks. His celebration of life will be held on Wednesday, Oct. 19 at the Red Cedar Lodge at Squaw Creek/Wanatee park from 4:00 to 7:00 p.m. We also give our condolences to Ellen Becker on the recent loss of her Mother.
- Butch Slocum reported on the Clear Lake Cruise on August 5, and that it was a good time.
- Larry Hampton gave a report on Drag City, which was held on the rain date of August 14. Larry reported that the number of cars were down this year. Whitey reported that Larry has been heading up Drag City for the past 20 years and done a phenomenal job. We are looking for someone to take Larry's place. Larry proposed that we disband Drag City for 2023 as attendance numbers have gone down each year. Whitey asked for volunteers to take his place. Kevin Sanborn made a motion to table the discussion til the December meeting.
- Larry brought some CVSR apparel he picked up from Freida Coonrod Embroidery.
- Terry Dolezal reported that the cruise to East Dubuque on August 25 was a great time with a delicious meal at Breitbachs on the way up. 22 members attended.
- Mary Markmann reported on the trip to Planes, Trains and Automobiles in Geneseo, IL, on Sept.
 9 and 10. She said 14 people attended. Larry and Mary organized some fun stops on the way and as usual the car show was fun. Dave from 3D Sound announced our arrival and plugged our club and Cruisin' for Camp Courageous.
- Whitey reported on Oktoberfest in Sharon's absence. Many thanks go to Sharon Davis, Dave Marsden, Lynn Emrich, Ken & Sandy Smith, Terry & Joyce Dolezal, Dave & Della Schmuecker, Larry Hampton, Mary Markmann, Dave Swenka, Roger Hindman, Bruce Cross and Whitey Hermansen. They reported a packed house, 187 hours of volunteering made a nice contribution to our treasury. Lynn Emrich commented that this was a fabulous fund-raising opportunity. Our club used to volunteer at Bingo and we made more in one day than we did all the years volunteering at Bingo. A special thanks to Sharon Davis for setting this all up.
- Terry Dolezal reported 10 members attended the club night out dinner at Zeppelin's on Sept. 27.
- Dave Marsden reported that the cruise on Oct. 29, that he and Sharon planned to Fairbank, was a great time. There were 9 cars and 15 people who attended.

 Hopkinton Car Show had 573 cars participating. Ely at 200 and Vinton had 400. Bruce Cross reported that two street rods hit deer on the way to the Hopkinton Car Show.

NEW BUSINESS

- Terry Dolezal is planning a club night out for dinner in November. He also stated that you don't need to drive a street rod to participate in cruises.
- Leon Evan's car show is Saturday, October 8.
- Sunday, October 9 is the swap meet in Monticello.
- A group is leaving on Friday, October 14 to the Quincy Tin Dusters Car Show.
- A thank you was read for a donation honoring Becky Melchert's Mother who passed away recently.
- If you are interested in becoming a member of the board of directors, present your name at the December meeting.
- The next meeting will be held on December 4 at 12:30 at Hupp Electric. Larry Hampton is presiding. A sign-up sheet was passed around for attendance as a meal will be catered from Q Dogs BBQ consisting of pulled pork, brisket, buns, corn bread, potato salad, apple cider slaw and beans. Bring your own drink and a dessert to share. We will eat at 1:15 p.m.. If you missed this October meeting, be sure to contact a board member if you plan on attending. If you do sign up and don't come to the meeting, you will be obligated to pay the cost of the meal. There will be a white elephant gift exchange after the meal if you want to participate. Please bring canned goods for the Food Pantry in Marion.

Buy, Sell & Trade

Virgil is closing his business and will sell his inventory at cost to CVSR members.

Larry Hampton is selling a red two section Craftsman tool box on rollers. \$200 or best offer. Larry also has a lift master half horse belt drive garage door opener. Make an offer. He also has two hose reels with 50' garden hose, \$20 each. He also has one maple bar stool for \$10.

Lynn Emrich made a motion to adjourn at 6:40. Seconded by Mary Markmann.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Markmann Newsletter Editor



Larry Hampton

Sales / Estimator Cell (319) 521-1946

910 Second Avenue SW Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

Sales & Installation Commercial Residential

Phone (319) 366-1694 Fax (319) 409-5247

larryh@ackleyfloorcovering.com

Kevin's Transmission & Auto Repair

Transmission & Drive Train Specialists General Repair Work

Kevin R. Sanborn, Sr. - Owner (319) 364-7044 2200 16th Ave. S.W. Cedar Rapids, IA 52404



Automotive Enterprises

915 SUBURBAN ST. NE • CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52402-1265

VIRGIL DIETZ

PHONE 319-393-2108 • FAX 319-294-9363

MEFFERD'S AUTO SERVICE



4580 MT. VERNON RD. SE CEDAR RAPIDS, IA. 52403 319.365.5505

BOB | MARY | MIKE | BILL | SCOTT



P.O. Box 3 Ceder Repids, Iowa 52406



